
KILBURN St Augustine 
 
No canons. 
The bells are hung on ball bearings on one level in a cast iron ‘A’ frame  installed in 
1926. 
 
The church records give the information that a fleche was built in 1877 and a bell was 
cast by Mears that year and is now used as the Sanctus bell.  Its position in the fleche 
at the other end of the church (check east west or north etc.) makes it virtually 
inaccessible. 
 
The eight bells are rung in full circle. 
 
The Bourdon bell. 
This bell was cast by Van Aerschodt in 1898 and retains its canons.  It hangs on plain 
bearings in its own frame beside the eight ringing bells in the main tower.  Its purpose 
is for the striking the hours and as a Sacring Bell at the Elevation of the sacrament at 
the main Sunday Mass. 


